(WesterN Owu.(Fieps, Inc.

1827 GRANT STREET
POST OFFICE BOX 1139 DENVER, COLORADO
* reveshonEmand}zoz26

Hobbs, New Mexico
Octeber 31, 1958

Mr, A, Lo Porter

Secretary end Director

New Mexico 011 Censervation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexice

Res Unorthodex well location in Tubbs Gas Pool, Lea County,

New Mexice.
Dear Sirs

In 1951 Western Oi) Fields, Inc. staked e well in Sectiem 30,
T-22S, R=38E, Unit A, The well was known as Western 011 Fields, Inc.
Drinkard #1 = A. Drilling operations were terminated at 2860 feet when
intermediate casing eollapsed. When drilling operations were resumed,
the new vell was staked and drilled 60 fest north of the old location.
The second well was known as Western 031 Fields, Inc. Drinkard #1X 4n
Unit A, This location was carried on the records as being 2040 feet FSL
and 660 feet FEL, The Drinksrd 1-X was drilled to and completed in the
Drinkerd Zone; it has produced from this sone since completion date
(January 1952).

Sinee this well is located in e 160 acre tract, unitigation agree-
ment with Gulf Oil Corporation was obtained, and permission to dual com-

plete was obtained from the Ofl Conservetion Cormission.



Difficulty vas enquntered in obtaining a plat of the original
survey and a new survey was run to deté}mine the exact locatione. A
discrepancy in the location was found which makes the location out of
place, and not in compliance with established field rules. The actual

distance from the property l1ines as egtablished by the new survey 1s

205, feet PSL and 658.8 feet FEL,

Permimsion ia hereby requested for exception to Rule

2 of order

R-586 of the New Mexico 041 Conservation Commission.

Respectively yours,
H. U. Bi!‘d’ Jl'.

Petroleuwm Fngineer
Wegtern 0i1 Fielde, Inc.

HUBtsw
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In compliance with New Mexico Cil Conservation Commission Rules,

all operators within 1980 feet of the Western 0il Fields, Inc. Drinkard

No, 1X=A vell have been notified of this request for an unorthodox lo=

cation in the Tubbs Gas Pool., Those who have been notified ares

0i1 Conservation Commission
P.C. Bax 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

0411 Conservation Commission
P.0. Bax 2045
Hobbs, New FMexico

Gulf Oil Corporation
P.C. Box 2167
Hobbs, New Mexico

Cities Service Pipeline Co,
Leggett Building
Midland, Texas

Vestern 011 Fields, Inec.
P.0O. Box 1129
Denver, Colorado

The Texas Company
Midland, Texas

Pan American Petroleum Corp.
P.C. Box 899
Roswvell, New Mexico
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